OCT 2 8 1977
Jockat Ne. 50-3486

MCHCRAWUM FOR: Paul F. Collins, Chief, Operator Licgns!ng Sranch, NRR

FROM: G. ¥. Retmwuth, Assistant Director, Jivizion of Reactor
Construction Inspectien, IE
SUBJECT: ISQUIRY FROM STATE OF OKIQ DIVISION QF BOILER INSPECTIONM

As discussed between you and Jim Henderson on Yednesday, enclosed 15 an
aceming latter from Mr. Jacger of Jhio Division of Noiler Inspection
2lated to the ARC Operator Licensing Pregram, particulariy as 12 applies
o uovis Sesse.

~

I understand that you will respond to ¥Mr. Jacoer's letter in an
apurnorfate manner, IZ is not aware of any potantial operator licensing
oradclan at Zavis desse,

Original sismed by
O W Roeinmnth

G. ¥, Reinnuth, Assistant Directer
Mvision of Reactor Construction
Inspection, IE

cc: d. C. Mosaley, IE
R. Ryan, SP
4. Florelld, RIII
F. A, Crener, 1t

Qistribution: /
IE Files Centrai Filess
IE Reading

RCI Reading

RCI Chron

J3Henderson

CONTACT: J. B. Henderson, IE M =
¢8;27551
—HIQ065H1-009
orriced RCI:!E _
wananes | JBHenderson
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